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Town of Putnam, CT
Addendum No. 1 RFQ- On-call Engineering Services for Drinking Water and Wastewater System Improvements 
1/10/2022

TOWN OF PUTNAM

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY (WPCA)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROCUREMENT NOTICE

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – January 10, 2022

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
On-call Engineering Services for Drinking Water and Wastewater System Improvements

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE RESPONDING FIRMS:

This Addendum includes responses to questions received, as noted below.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum as part of your response.

QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND ANSWERS 

Q.1. Is the intent of this RFQ to select a single engineering firm or multiple engineering firms?  Paragraph II. 
seems to indicate that a single engineering firm will be selected to complete the projects listed in the 
RFQ?   However, paragraph V.B.3. seems to indicate that multiple engineering firms may be selected based 
on each “Task Order”?  What is the intent?  If individual firms will be selected can they state which projects 
they are proposing on (1-Lead Service Line Replacement, 2-Hydraulic Model or 3-Additional Water and 
Wastewater Projects)?

A.1 The intent is to select a single engineering firm for the work. We expect to negotiate scopes of the 
included subject work (Lead Service Line and/or Hydraulic Model) as initial Task Order(s). We may 
add Task Orders for additional water and wastewater projects for later-defined scopes.
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